LINDSEY PARISH COUNCIL

The Councillors of Lindsey Parish Council are summoned to a Council Meeting to be held on Wednesday 13th November 2019 commencing at 7.30pm in the Village Hall, Church Road, Lindsey.

The Council, members of the public and the press may record/film/photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the press are not lawfully excluded. Any member of the public who attends a meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Clerk who will request that they are not included in the filming.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence:
 - i. to receive apologies for absence
 - ii. to consent/non-consent to accept apologies for absence received.
- 2. Declaration of members' interest:
 - i. to receive disclosures of pecuniary and local non-pecuniary interests on matters to be considered on the agenda
 - ii. to consider requests for dispensations
- 3. Minutes of meetings: to sign the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting of 11th September 2019 as a true and accurate record.
- 4. Parish Matters: to receive updates on items raised at previous meetings
 - i. Kersey crossroad
- 5. Public Forum: to receive comments from the public on
 - i. To receive a report from County Councillor James Finch
 - ii. To receive a report from District Councillor Leigh Jamieson
 - iii. To receive comments from the public present on agenda items
 - iv. To receive comments from the public present on any other issues concerning the village
- 6. Correspondence: to receive and consider correspondence as itemised:
 - i. The Local Government Boundary Commission Electoral Review of Suffolk Division Arrangements Council to note that the consultation on division boundaries for Suffolk County Council has been extended to 2nd January 2020 <u>http://www.lgbce.org.uk/all-reviews/eastern/suffolk/suffolk-county-council-0</u>
 - ii. BMSDC Developments regarding proposed Babergh name change to note communication on this matter from Babergh District Council
 - iii. BMSDC Suffolk Flytipping Campaign to note communication on this matter from Babergh Mid Suffolk District Council
 - iv. BMSDC Tree for Life to note request to support the promotion of the Tree for Life scheme
 - v. SALC Date of AGM 26th November 2019 at Blackbourn Community Centre, Elmswell
 - vi. To consider any correspondence that may be forthcoming for information only.
- 7. Clerk's Report:
 - i. To consider schedule of receipts received since the last meeting Paper A
 - ii. To consider and approve the verified items awaiting authorization as per the schedule submitted -Paper A
 - iii. To consider the Council's financial position to date Paper B

- iv. To consider the Budget Monitoring Report for the period to November 2019 Paper C
- v. To consider the Draft Budget for 2020-2021 paper D
- vi. To consider the request to support East Anglia's Children's Hospices by way of a donation
- vii. NALC The Public Sector Bodies (Websites and Mobile Applications) (No 2) Accessibility Regulations 2018 to receive an update on compliance with the accessibility of the parish council's website.
- viii. To consider any items that may be forthcoming
- 8. Planning Applications: (note planning applications not circulated prior to meeting).
 i. To consider the following planning applications: *none had been received:* <u>https://planning.baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk/online-applications/</u>
 - ii. To note the following planning applications determined by the local planning authority:
 - DC/19/03767 0 Planning Permission for the variation of Condition 2 (approved plans and documents) on planning permission B/16/00873 approved 10/10/2016 – erection of front, side and rear single storey extensions @ Forge View, The Tye, Lindsey
 - iii. BDC/MSDC Joint Local Plan to note the Council's response to the draft local plan had been submitted to Babergh Mid Suffolk District Councils.
- 9. Parish Councillors' Reports: to receive reports on village issues from Councillors present
- 10. To resolve that under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the public be excluded from the meeting due to the confidential nature of the business to be discussed: none to be discussed.

Members of the Public are welcome to attend the meeting and raise any issues or concerns under the Public Forum.

VS Waples

Proper Officer to the Council 08.11.2019